
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

COUNCILMEMBER CHRIS CATE 
CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

SIXTH DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

March 3, 2017 

Tracy McCraner, Director, Financi 

Councilmember Chris Cat 

SUBJECT: FY 17 District 6 CPPS Funding Transfer to City of San Diego Public 
Works Department- Facilities Division 

I would like to transfer $7,200 from the District 6 Community Projects, Programs and 
Services fund to the City of San Diego Public Works Department- Facilities Division. 
The Facilities Division will use the funds to purchase and install exterior wall 
mounted flags for the following 23 branch library locations: Balboa, Mira Mesa, 
Rancho Penasquitos, Allied Gardens/Benjamin, Carmel Mountain Ranch, 
College/Rolando, Linda Vista, Logan Heights, Mission Hills, Mission Valley, Mtn. 
View/Beckwourth, North University Heights, Oak Park, Ocean Beach, Pacific 
Beach/Taylor, Paradise Hills, Point Loma/Hervey, Rancho Bernardo, Scripps 
Miramar Ranch, Tierrasanta, University Community, University Heights, Valencia 
Park/Malcolm X. 

These funds should be transferred from: 

CostCenter:1106110006;Fund:100000;G/L:512059 

And transferred to: 

Fund: 100000; Fund Center: 2113110012; Commitment Item: 422031 

Thank you for your time and attention to this request. If you have any questions, 
please contact Jenna Harris in my office at (619) 533-6463. 

cc: 
Michele Alano, Public Works Department - Facilities Maintenance 
Jennifer Berry, Office of the City Attorney 
Jeremy Broadhead, Department of Financial Management 
Jonathan Naple, Office of the Comptroller 
Lori Witzel, Council Administration 


